From: allan.ross@sgn.co.uk

Sent: 18 December 2009 17:13

To: John Casserly

Cc: Frank McFadden; Graeme Barclay; alan_day_ mike.lynch@sgn.co.uk
Subject: SGN Contribution - The Mound Edinburgh

John

At the recent SGN - Tie meeting, it was agreed that SGN would contribute £75,000 to Tie for NRWSA contributions
for The Mound pipeline project.

SGN supplied to Tie stock materials (large diameter valves) to assist Tie with their programme, as Carillion
experienced problems obtaining such valves in time.

| will obtain the replacement value of the supplied materials and will advise you of the value.

We can then net off these items to determine the net payment from SGN to Tie. | think that this is the simplest
method. Hopefully, you are in agreement.

Please advise ASAP if this will cause any issue.

Regards

Allan Ross
Contracts Manager
Scotia Gas Networks

Incholm House, 11 West Shore Rd, Edinburgh, EH5 1RH
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The information in this E-Mail is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It may not represent the views of the Scotia Gas

Networks Group.

It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this E-Mail

by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any unauthorised recipient should advise the sender immediately of
the error in transmission. Unless specifically stated otherwise,

this email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of
acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a
binding contractual agreement.

Scotia Gas Networks, Scotland Gas Networks & Southern Gas Networks
are trading names of the Scotia Gas Networks Group.

Scotia Gas Networks Limited, St Lawrence House, Station Approach
Horley, Surrey RH6 9HJ. Company Number: 04558135

Web: www.sgn.co.uk
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